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MAKING A SAFER WORLD.

April 9, 2015

s Federal Expr
City of Modesto )
Modesto Police Department
Attn:  Lieutenant Craig Gundlach,
‘Opetations Assistant Division Commander

600 10% Street

Modesto, CA 95354

RE: uspension of 3 04 Agr - si
Dear Licutenant Gundiach:

This letter is to confirm the Parties’ agreement to extend the Suspension Period for the July 2004
Agreement between the City of Modesto and Redflex Traffic Systems Inc, for Automated Red Light
Photo Enforcement Cameras (“Original Agreement”), and its July 7,.2009 Amendment (“Amendment”)
(collectively reforred to as the “Agreement”), which Suspension Period became effective pursuant to the
May 16, 2014 countersigned letter and was extended by the October 14, 2014 countersigned letter.
Specifically, the Parties agres that the Term of the Agreement shall be suspended on a month-to-month
basis commencing on May 16, 2015 (“Extended Suspension Period”). The Extended Suspenston Period
will continue unless the Parties amend the Agreement and reinstate the Program, or the City provides ten
(10) days prior written notice of its intent to terminate the Agreement.

Except as expressly modified in this letter all provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect, ‘

Please indicate your acceptance of these terms by having the appropriate City of Modesto official
sign below in the space provided. Thank you.
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Redflex Traffic Systems Inc. Date: o =141 '

cc: City of Modesto
Attn: Cig Manager, Greg Nyhoff
1010 10" Street
Modesto, CA 95354
Darren Kolack
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